

JOSE GOMEZ

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGIST &
MODERN JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

☎ +506-6240-2974

✍ josegomezdev.medium.com

✉ josegomez.dev@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I'm an innovative Software Engineer, with more than 5 years of experience in the full software development life-cycle. Excellent troubleshooting and great teamwork skills. Fast learner, building solid bases. Business process mapping is a key part of an organized developer I love to share with and help other devs.

EDUCATION

Cenfotec University

Advanced Technician in Software Engineering. Teamwork, OOP, Architecture & Software Pattern Design.

2015 - 2018

Workshop in Cenfo

Cross-Platform Mobile App Development with Xamarin and Ionic. Looking to reinforce knowledge to maintain successful projects.

Sep 2017

EXPERTISE

Javascript / Typescript

NodeJS

React

React Native

Web / Mobile development

EXPERIENCE

Full-stack JS Developer

Feb 2017 - Present

Foundation Lab LLC

We build software solutions in Legal-Tech for Web and Mobile. We form an agile work team, with a great attitude towards changes and enthusiasm for new challenges.
- NodeJS, React, React Native, Express, MongoDB.

Scrum Master Professional Certificate

Nov 2019

CertiProf

We develop knowledge to enable greater agility and processes optimization for software management and also improve working communication between developers.

App Developer

Aug 2016 - Mar 2018

Yes Duet

Co-founder of a company that provides technological services mainly in Costa Rican territory, we built our first business with software and we also contribute donations through a non-profit project/app that we created for our town.

- Business Strategist / Data Analyst
- Ionic, Javascript, Php, SQL.

ACTIVITY

HWTHON in Science and Technology

TEC | Tecnológico de Costa Rica

AUG 2018

We built an APPNEA prototype/device connected to a mobile app and an administrative website and did some testing on our presentation. We won second place in this contest. All this during a weekend.
- React, NodeJS, Arduino, Axios.

SPACEAPPS in Sustainable Development

IMAGINE | Texas Tech University

OCT 2018

We developed a prototype solution to counter fires in forest areas at key points, creating the hardware, software, materials and design.
- Arduino, Angular, NodeJS, REST API.